
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

October 26, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

.. 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

October 26, 2016 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 

 

1) OPEN REGULAR MEETING_________________________________________________________   
1A. Call to Order  
1B.  Pledge of Allegiance 
1C. Roll Call 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the 
agenda sequence. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

2) PRESENTATION_____________________________________________________________________  
2A. Report from Winterfest Event Organizers  
 Gary Howard and Kelly Molloy 
2B. Presentation regarding Measure L 
 Paul Lundberg, Colfax High School Principal 
 

3) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________ 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council 
vote. No discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If 
you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
3A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of September 28, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 28, 2016. 
3B. Cash Summary Report ς September 2016 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
 

4) COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS______________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues 
discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on 
these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other 
information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 

4A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 
4B. City Operations Update ς City staff 
4C. Additional Reports ς Agency partners 
 

5) PUBLIC COMMENT_______________________________________________________________ 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the 
subject jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda. Please make your comments as brief as 
possible; not to exceed three (3) minutes in length. The Council cannot act on items not included on this agenda; 
however, if action is required it will be referred to staff. 
 

 



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/










City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes September 28, 2016 
 

¶ On September 21, he attended a meeting at Sierra Vista Community Center.  Mr. 
Douglass is a SVCC Board member.  Mr. Hesch is his alternate. 

¶ On September 22, he attended a meeting of the animal control board with Mr. 
Stockwin.  He said Colfax is considering taking over local animal control 
enforcement and saving approximately $30,000 per year.  A local veterinarian is 
considering how he can be of assistance.  

¶ On September 24, he attended a meeting of the Libertarian Party in Sacramento at 
which Measure L was discussed.  

¶ On September 26, he attended a meeting with Sergeant Ty Conners 
¶ A few hours before this Council meeting, he met with representatives of the 

Harvest Craft Fair and reported that this will be the first annual fruit carving 
contest.  Prizes will be awarded.  

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey 

Ɇ Mayor Pro Tem Harvey noted that he has seen television broadcasts of unrest 
between citizens and police officers. It seems that most of the problems result from 
people not obeying the officers’ orders. It is very important to teach children to do 
what a police officer tells them to do, and that doing so may save a life.  

Mayor Parnham 
¶ Mayor Parnham also attended the meeting at Sierra Vista Community Center.   
¶ He reported that emergency alerts can be received on a cell phone. 
¶ He reported on the art walk and noted that it was well attended.  

 

4B. City Operations ɀ City Staff 
City Manager Schempf  
¶ City Manager Schempf complimented staff on the excellent job they did while he 

was on vacation.  
¶ He met with CalFire representatives, noted that the available fire assets are 

incredible and said that Colfax is blessed to have so many police and fire assets 
available in a small community. 

¶ He reported that the City issued a request for proposals for engineering services.  
Six proposals were received; three firms were interviewed.  The contract for the 
winning candidate is on tonight’s agenda. 

¶ He also complimented Sergeant Conners on the community meeting. 
¶ At his request, Wes Heathcock reported that he investigated the flagpole issue 

raised at the last meeting.  It will cost approximately $19,000 to bring water to the 
planter area.  Jerry Bartlett said that the rock around the flagpole had been done a 
few years ago.  When they were done, Mark Miller agreed to take over watering, 
and then he retired so nobody watered for some time.  They are going to 
redecorate with gold panning equipment and other things that do not require 
water.  They would like someone to pull the dead plants.  Mr. Harvey said this was 
looked at in 2010 when the cost to bring water in was $4,000 cheaper but the City 
had no money to spare.   

¶ At the City Manager’s request, the City Attorney explained that regulatory fees 
related to the proposed marijuana ordinance can only reflect the reasonable cost 
of providing service.  At this point, the City is legislating.  The cost of legislating 
cannot be considered when establishing the regulatory fees. 
 

ITEM 3A







City of Colfax 6 
City Council Minutes September 28, 2016 
 

Councilmember Hesch complemented Coastlands excellent RFP.  
Councilmember Stockwin asked if anyone had ever worked with Coastland. Mr. Stockwin 
said Coastland was working for the City when he applied for a conditional use permit. Mr. 
Stockwin’s biggest complaint was that every time he walked into the City’s building 
department, he encountered a different face from Coastland that did not know what he 
was doing. There seemed not to be sufficient communication within the firm. Most of the 
engineers were from Santa Rosa, but Mr. Stockwin experienced a plan checking nightmare 
on his conditional use permit. It seemed like nobody ever read the permit. The Coastland 
representatives changed often and Colfax did not have sufficient staff to supervise them. 
Mr. Stockwin noted that he did not recognize any of the Coastland names from his 
conditional use permit experience on the current roster of Coastland staff and asked Mr. 
Heathcock to closely supervise Coastland’s work.  
Councilmember Hesch reviewed the section on page 10 of Coastland’s contract regarding 
ownership of information. He asked the City Attorney to write language requiring as-built 
drawings to be delivered before final payment to the engineer on projects requiring as-
builts. Mr. Hesch also asked whether Coastland can provide assistance with the City’s 
financial resources. Mr. Heathcock said that Coastland can help the City apply for grants.  
Councilmember Douglass said it is nice to do business with a local company and his goal is 
to increase the number of local vendors.  
Councilmember Harvey agreed with Councilmember Hesch and mentioned the difficulties 
when a former engineering firm was replaced. The new engineer would not accept what 
the former engineer had done and the costs were higher than they should have been. It is 
important to have final plans on everything. Mr. Heathcock said that as-builts become the 
City’s property upon receipt Mr. Heathcock will obtain records from the City Engineer 
being replaced.    
 

On a motion by Councilmember Harvey and a second by Councilmember Hesch, Council 
adopted Resolution 43 – 2016.  
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham Stockwin 
 

6D. Caboose Maintenance Proposal  
STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager  
RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate. 
 

City Manager Schempf stated that the easiest way to address this is to use the lease form 
that is used for tenants in the passenger depot.   
Mr. Hesch agrees and has a few ideas to contribute.  Mr. Hesch volunteered to serve on the 
committee.  Council directed staff to move forward. 
 

6E. Ordinance 529:  Medical Marijuana Ordinance ɀ Second Reading  
STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager  
RECOMMENDATION:  Consider public and staff comments and Adopt Ordinance 529 and 
waive reading of the entire ordinance and read by title only; to become effective subject to 
approval at the November 8, 2016general election of measure H by 2/3 of the voters. 
 

City Manager Schempf said the changes requested at the last meeting have been 
incorporated. He just received information published by the League of California Cities 
regarding the proposed recreational use of marijuana to be considered on the November 
ballot.  There is some carryover so the City’s proposed ordinance, if passed, will fit.  The 

ITEM 3A
6 of 9









 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE  OCTOBER 26, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: October 19, 2016 
SUBJECT: City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: September 2016 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and file City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: September 2016. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
These monthly financial reports include General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of Colfax 
Cash Summary Report (with supporting documentation).  The reports are prepared monthly on a cash basis 
and are reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports, and bank statements.  
Detailed budget comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and also as part of the proposed budget 
process each year. 
 
The purpose of the reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public of the 
financial transactions of the City. 
 
The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in  
September 2016.  Monthly highlights include: 

¶ Quarterly payment for Sheriff services was paid in September - $156,401. 

¶ Receipts for sales tax were significantly higher for September due to a final allocation/catchup for 
the end of the State Triple Flip program (ended December 2016) and a final adjustment for the 
quarter ended June 30 which represented a 7% increase over the previous quarter. 

¶ Negative cash fund balances in Fund 218 - Support Law Enforcement, Fund 250 - Streets& Roads 
and Fund 370 - Capital Funds are due to timing of funding allocations and reimbursements.   

¶ The annual payment for the State Water Resource Board loan is being paid in October - $438,974. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs 
a. Cash Analysis – Balance 
b. Expenses by Month 
c. Revenues by Month 

2. Cash Activity Reports  
a. Cash Summary 
b. Cash Transaction Report – by individual fund 
c. Check Register Report  - Accounts Payable 
d. Daily Cash Summary Report (Cash Receipts) 













Check Register Report

September 2016

CITY OF COLFAX BANK: US BANK Page:

Check Check Status Void/Stop Vendor
Vendor Name Check Description AmountNumber Date Date Number

us BANK Checks

Date: 10/19/2016

Time: 3:00 pm

51982 09/01/2016 Reconciled 01418 ALL PHASE AUTO 2001 CHEVOLET COOLER HOSE & 1,293.12
51983 09/01/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE SHERIFF’S 14.95

DEPARTh/1ENT
51984 09/01/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE FIRE HOUSE 17.77
51985 09/01/2016 Reconciled 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL ACT & LABOR TEMPS 1,452.80

SERVICES
51986 09/01/2016 Reconciled 03562 COMMERCIAL PUMP SERVICE, UPGRADE WWTP PIPING 13,108.48

INC
51987 09/01/2016 Reconciled 04163 DALE’S CANVAS BACKFLOW PREVENTORS BAGS 389.15
51988 09/01/2016 Reconciled 04165 DANCKERT COMMUNICATION CITY HALL PHONE SYSTEM 7,613.98

CO.
51 989 09/01/201 6 Reconciled 04250 DEPARTMENT OF FEE REPORT 04/01 - 6/30/201 6 1.31

CONSERVATION
51990 09/01/2016 Reconciled 05221 EOSI - ENVIRONMENT WWTP CHEMICALS 5,199.00

OPERATING
51991 09/01/2016 Reconciled 05499 EXPRESS SEWER & MAIN, INC. REIMBURSE BLDG PERMIT FEE 75.95
51992 09/01/2016 Reconciled 07460 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA LEGAL NOTICE SOLICITING 100.00
51993 09/01/2016 Reconciled 08050 HACH COMPANY WWTP SUPPLIES 479.76
51994 09/01/2016 Reconciled 08159 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO. CHEMICALS 7,263.67
51995 09/01/2016 Reconciled 09540 INTERSTATE SALES POT HOLE PATCH 50# 1,908.23
51996 09/01/2016 Reconciled 12180 LAWRENCE & ASSOCIATES INC JULY 2016 LAND FILL 3,051.96

MONITORING
51997 09/01/2016 Reconciled 12200 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA DIVISION MEETING 14.00

CITIES
51998 09/01/2016 Reconciled 14356 NORTHERN CALIFORNIA GLOVES 156.90

GLOVE
51999 09/01/2016 Reconciled 16035 PG&E STMT 8/23/2016 24,786.13
52000 09/01/2016 Reconciled 16200 PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF FY2016-17 SERVICES 01 156,401.25

DEPT.
52001 09/01/2016 Reconciled 16040 PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE 606.11
52002 09/01/2016 Reconciled 01790 SIERRAOFFICE PRODUCTS SUPPLIES 210.58
52003 09/01/2016 Reconciled 16600 STATIONARY ENGINEERS, EMPLOYERS REPORT 9,780.00

LOCAL 39
52004 09/07/2016 Reconciled 01418 ALL PHASE AUTO CHEVY SILVERABO 83.01
52005 09/07/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX DEPOT PROPANE TANK RENTAL 106.43
52006 09/07/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE CORP YARD 52.92
52007 09/07/2016 Reconciled 01460 AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM UNIFORMS & CLEANING 735.85

SERVICE SUPPLIES
52008 09/07/2016 Reconciled 06450 KURTIS H. FOX, M.D. STAFF 184.00

IMMUNIZATIONSNACCINES
52009 09/07/2016 Reconciled 07225 GEO PLASTICS (CA) DUAL OIL FILTER 4,975.00
52010 09/07/2016 Reconciled 08170 HILLS FLAT LUMBER CO STMT 8/25/2016 522.31
52011 09/07/2016 Reconciled 08660 HUNTAND SONS, INC. PUBLICWORKS FUEL 242.89
52012 09/07/2016 Reconciled 12235 LIVELY LOCKS AND DEAD 25 KEYS & SERVICE CALL 345.63

BOLTS
52013 09/07/2016 Reconciled 13193 MARKTHOMAS & COMPANY S. AUBURN ROUNDABOUT 3,755.00
52014 09/07/2016 Reconciled 16300 PCWA-PLACER COUNTY WATER 4,326.19
52015 09/07/2016 Reconciled 16011(2) PELLETREAU, ANDERSON & AUGUST 2016 SERVICES 7,290.00

CABRAL
52016 09/07/2016 Reconciled 16040A PITNEY BOWES SEPT 30 - DEC 30,2016 180.31
52017 09/07/2016 Reconciled 03580 PLACER COUNTY HHS ANIMAL & FIELD SERVICES 7,497.75
52018 09/07/2016 Reconciled 18400 RIEBESAUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 121.97
52019 09/07/2016 Reconciled 19396 SIERRA SAFETY COMPANY “DOUBLE ARROW” STREET SIGN 41.39
52020 09/07/2016 Reconciled 19791 SUTTER MEDICAL STAFF MEDICAL CHECK 407.00

FOUNDATION
52021 09/07/2016 Reconciled 21560 US BANK CORPORATE PMT CREDIT CARD PURCHASES 3,59968

SYSTEM
52022 09/07/2016 Reconciled 22106 VAN GRONINGEN & FINANCIAL CONSULTANT 6,093.75

ASSOCIATES
52023 09/14/2016 Reconciled 01414 ALHAMBRA& SIERRASPRINGS WATER CITY HALL/CORP 179.51
52024 09/14/2016 Reconciled 01418 ALL PHASE AUTO CHEVY DUMP TRUCK 401.73
52025 09/14/2016 Reconciled 01766 AT&T MOBILITY SEPT 2016 CELL PHONES 840.76
52026 09/14/2016 Reconciled 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL ACT & LABOR TEMPS 2,677.52

SERVICES
52027 09/14/2016 Reconciled 02901 BUREAU VERITAS NORTH BLDG. OFFICIAL SERVICES 6,120.00

AMERICA





DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

City of Colfax

09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016

Page: 1
10/19/20 16

2:58 pm

Debit Credit Net Cling

Fund: 100 - General Fund

09/02/2016

09/09/2016

09/10/20 16

09/14/20 16

09/15/20 16

09/16/2016

09/23/2016

09/24/2016

09/30/2016

Fund: 560 - Sewer TOTALS: 261.33 0.00 261.33

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations

09/02/2016 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

09/16/2016 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

DailyTotals 918.42 0.00 918.42

DailyTotals 4,853.64 0.t)0 4,853.64

DailyTotals 11.00 0.00 11.00

DailyTotals 5,605.57 0.0t) 5,605.57

DailyTotals 0.00 167.34 -167.34

DailyTotals 2,042.86 0.00 2,t)42.86

Daily Totals 1 24,941 .09 0.0t) 124,941.09

Daily Totals 17 1 923.39 t).00 171,923.39

DailyTotals 3,666.36 0.00 3,666.36

Fund: 100 - General Fund ToTALS: 313,962.33 167.34 313,794.99

Fund: 120 - Land Development Fees

09/02/2016 Daily Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

Fund: 120 - Land Development Fees TOTALS: 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending

t)9/02/2016 DailyTotals 1,000.00 0.00 l,000.0t)

09/30/2016 . Daily Totals l,00t).t)0 0.00 1,t)0t).00

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending TOTALS: 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes

09/30/2016 Daily Totals 3,777.40 0.00 3,777.40

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes TOTALS: 3,777.40 0.00 3,777.40

Fund: 560 - Sewer

09/14/2016 DailyTotals 61.33 0.00 61.33

09/30/2016 Daily Totals 200.00 0.00 200.00

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR



DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

City of Colfax

09/01/2016 - 09/30/2016

Debit Credit Net Cling

09/23/2016 Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

09/30/2016 DailyTotals 366.00 0.00 366.00

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations TOTALS: 1,587.00 0.00 1,587.00

Fund: 565 - General Obligation Bond 1978

09/19/2016 DailyTotals 0.68 0.00 0.68

Fund: 565 - General Obligation Bond 1978 TOTALS: 0.68 0.00 0.68

GRAND TOTALS: 322,588.74 167.34 322,421.40

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

Page: 2
10/ 19/20 16

2:58 pm















RiUBLIFIPST NATIONAL

_uhjutu- JNr

2525WestState Road 114
Rochester, IN 46975

(800) 700-7878
Fax: (800) 865-8517

www.repubJicfirstnational.com

Customer:

Stephanie Ringeisen
Burton’s Fire
Mackie Ozment

City of Colfax Fire Department

Thanks for the opportunity to give you a quote on your tatest project!

Equipment: One (1) Rosenbauer Mini Rescue

Unit Cost:
Down Payment:
Net Financed:
Frequency of Payments:

$174,286.00
$87,143.00
$87,143.00
Annual

Term:
Payments:
Factor:
APR:

7
$14,159.48

.16251
3.33%

10
$10,420.14

.11961
3.39%

Delivery Date:
First Lease Payment Due:

To be determined
May, 2017

The lease is to be executed within 14 days of the equipment purchase contract. The quote is subject to acceptance
of our documentation and credit approval. Payments and rates reflect pre-application of escrow earnings and
manufacturer discounts (if any); and are based upon vendor payments being made no earlier than above dates.
Rates are subject to change with Treasury Bills of like-maturity prior to funding. The lease must qualify for
Federal Income Tax Exempt status for the Lessor.

Sincerely,
Republic First National Corporation

Mackie Ozment
mackie@rfnonline.com

May 10, 2016

To:
Vendor:
From:

“Wizeti results niafter”























Professional Tools

All sales subject to 

Ridge Tool Company terms 

and conditions of sales.

Ridge Tool Company • Elyria, Ohio U.S.A.

w w w . r i d g i d . c o m / n a v i t r a c k

NaviTrack is part of the RIDGID
family of diagnostic equipment.

2 0 0 3 ,  R i d g e  To o l  C o m p a n y 9 9 9 - 9 9 7 - 4 3 8 . 1 0

ITEM 6C



Price Quotation # B298831 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #1102 
11900 ENTERPRISE DR 

AUBURN, CA 95603-3734 

 

Phone : 530-885-7473 

Fax : 530-885-7566 

 

Bid No.......: 

Bid Date...: 

Quoted By: 

Customer.: 

 

 

 

 

Cust PO#..: 

B298831 

08/17/16 

BCC 

CASH 1102 COUNTER SALES 

CASH ACCOUNT 

AUBURN, CA 95603 

 

 

CITY OF COLFAX 

  

Cust Phone: 

Terms.........: 

Ship To.......: 

 

 

 

 

Job Name.: 

 

530-346-2313 

CASH ON DEMAND 

CASH 1102 COUNTER SALES 

CASH ACCOUNT 

AUBURN, CA 95603 

 

 

CITY OF COLFAX 

Item 

  

Description 

  

Quantity 

  

Net Price 

  

UM 

  

Total 

  

R47528 *CVR* REEL RM200 D2B NTSC 1 7038.972  EA 7038.97  

R96967 NAVITRACK DIAGNOSTIC LOCATOR 1 2347.037  EA 2347.04  

R35338 BALL GUIDE MICROREEL 2 PK 1 36.246  EA 36.25  

R40598 MREEL SET LG 25MMPIPE 1 36.246  EA 36.25  

R46708 GUIDE RM200 85MM PIPE 1 34.665  EA 34.67  

R46713 GUIDE RM200 125MM PIPE 1 38.023  EA 38.02  

R47793 *CVR* GUIDE CAMERA HD 25MM 1 9.340  EA 9.34  

 
Subtotal:  $9540.54       

 
Inbound Freight:  $0.00       

 
Tax:  $715.54       

 
Order Total:  $10256.08 

 
 

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS 

SHALL BE AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. Seller not responsible for delays, lack of 

product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon Local, State and Federal laws governing type 

of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This Quote is offered contingent upon the Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms 

and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or on the web at 

http://wolseleyna.com/terms_conditionsSale.html. Govt Buyers: All items quoted are open market unless noted otherwise.  

 

ITEM 6C

http://wolseleyna.com/terms_conditionsSale.html






 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE OCTOBER 26, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
DATE: October 20, 2016 

SUBJECT: Old Colfax Hotel Update 
 

 N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:  292 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  For information only. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The City Manager, Building Official and City Attorney recently met with owner of the Colfax Hotel to outline the 
City’s displeasure with progress on the hotel. 
 
The owner of the hotel has agreed to allow the City Engineer to inspect the viability of the building at City 
expense.  If it is determined the building is structurally sound enough for improvements, the owner has agreed 
to a two-step process to create a viable business entity at the hotel. 
 
The first step will be to remove unpermitted work and within 90 days complete the minor repairs promised in 
Permit #16025, which was issued April 5, 2016 and expired October 5, 2016.  
 
In the second phase of remediation, the owner will submit a planning application and begin the process for 
approval of his proposed business plan. 
 
Staff has concerns the owner’s vision for the building will not be financially viable.  He must be in compliance 
with current building and ADA codes.  Utility connection fees may be cost prohibitive. 

 
Attachments:   

1.  Excerpt from Colfax Record. 
 

1 of 3



Article from the Colfax Record 
Thursday Oct 08 2015 
Local businessman has big plans for Colfax Hotel  Property inactive for 30 years 
By: Steve Archer, Reporter 
 
A Rocklin businessman is striving to breathe new life into the historic Colfax Hotel and he 
hopes to have it open by next summer. 
 
Brian Figueroa purchased the hotel nearly three years ago and is now working on 
ÉÍÐÒÏÖÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇȭÓ ÏÕÔÓÉÄÅȢ 
 
Ȱ4ÈÅ ÆÉÒÓÔ ÐÈÁÓÅȟ ÏÖÅÒ ÔÈÅ ÎÅØÔ ÆÏÕÒ ÔÏ ÓÉØ ÍÏÎths, is to get the place looking beautiful from 
ÔÈÅ ÏÕÔÓÉÄÅȟ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÌÁÎÄÓÃÁÐÉÎÇȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ)ȭÍ ÌÏÏËÉÎÇ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÒÉÇÈÔ ÓÔÒÁÔÅÇÉÃ 
partners to rent out to. Hopefully, there can be a nice bar and restaurant downstairs and an 
ÅÖÅÎÔ ÃÅÎÔÅÒ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÂÁÃËȢȱ 
 
Figueroa, a landscape contractor for the last 35 years, grew up in Grass Valley. He said his 
connection to the area continues to grow stronger every day. 
 
Ȱ%ÖÅÒÙ ÔÉÍÅ ) ÇÏ ÕÐ ÔÏ #ÏÌÆÁØȟ ) ÆÁÌÌ ÍÏÒÅ ÉÎ ÌÏÖÅ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÈÉÓÔÏÒÙ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ 
saiÄȢ Ȱ) ÈÁÖÅ ÔÈÅ ÔÅÎÁÃÉÔÙ ÔÏ ÈÁÎÄÌÅ ÔÈÉÓ ËÉÎÄ ÏÆ ÐÒÏÊÅÃÔ ÁÎÄ ) ÈÁÖÅ ÁÌÌ ÔÈÅ ÓÕÂÃÏÎÔÒÁÃÔÏÒÓ ) 
ÎÅÅÄ ÔÏ ÄÏ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÒËȢȱ 
 
!ÎÄȟ ÄÅÓÐÉÔÅ ÇÒÏ×ÉÎÇ ÉÎÔÅÒÅÓÔ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÐÅÒÔÙȟ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȟ Ȱ)ȭÍ ÎÏÔ ÓÅÌÌÉÎÇȢȱ 
 
Ȱ4ÈÅÒÅ ÁÒÅ ÐÅÏÐÌÅ ×ÈÏ ×ÁÎÔ ÔÏ ÂÕÙ ÉÔȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÁÄÄÅÄȢ Ȱ)ȭÍ ÓÉÎÃÅÒÅȠ ÉÆ ) ÄÉÄÎȭÔ ÌÉËÅ ÉÔȟ ) 
×ÏÕÌÄ ÈÁÖÅ ÓÏÌÄ ÉÔȢ )ȭÍ ×ÏÒËÉÎÇ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÃÉÔÙ ÁÎÄ )ȭÍ ÅÎÊÏÙÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÃÅÓÓȢ 4×Ï-and-a-half 
×ÅÅËÓ ÁÇÏȟ ×Å ÇÏÔ ÔÈÅ ÇÒÅÅÎ ÌÉÇÈÔ ÔÏ ÓÔÁÒÔ ÍÁËÉÎÇ Á ÄÉÆÆÅÒÅÎÃÅȢȱ 
 
Although nothing has happened on the property for 30 years, according to Figueroa, he 
plans to bring the mixed-use space zoned for commercial and residential up to modern 
standards. 
 
Ȱ)ȭÍ ÅØÃÉÔÅÄ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÂÅÉÎÇ ÐÁÒÔ ÏÆ ÉÔÓ ÈÉÓÔÏÒÙȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ4ÈÅ ÄÏ×ÎÓÔÁÉÒÓ ×ÉÌÌ ÂÅ ÒÅÔÁÉÌ-
commercial and I will rent out the upstairs. UlÔÉÍÁÔÅÌÙȟ )ȭÄ ÌÉËÅ ÔÈÅ ÄÏ×ÎÓÔÁÉÒÓ ÔÏ ÂÅ Á 
Ȭ#ÈÅÅÒÓȭ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÃÉÔÙȢ &ÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÅÉÇÈÔ ÕÎÉÔÓ ÕÐÓÔÁÉÒÓȠ ) ×ÏÕÌÄ ÌÉËÅ ÔÏ ÒÅÎÔ ÔÈÅ ÍÁÊÏÒÉÔÙ ÏÆ ÔÈÅÍ 
ÁÎÄ ËÅÅÐ ÏÎÅ ÆÏÒ ÍÙÓÅÌÆȢȱ 
 
Ȱ4ÈÉÓ ÉÓ Á ÌÏÎÇ-ÔÅÒÍ ÊÏÕÒÎÅÙ ÁÎÄ ÃÏÍÍÉÔÍÅÎÔȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÁÄÄÅÄȢ Ȱ) ×ÁÎÔ ÔÏ ÒÅÖÉÓÅ ÔÈÅ ÈÏÔÅÌ 
in Á ÒÅÓÐÅÃÔÆÕÌ ÍÁÎÎÅÒ ÁÎÄ ÐÕÔ ÉÔ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÍÁÐȢȱ 
 
Figueroa said phase II would be to remodel the interior of the first floor and phase III will 
consist of converting the upstairs to condos or apartments. 
 
Ȱ-Ù ÇÏÁÌ ÉÓ ÔÏ ÈÁÖÅ ÉÔ ÕÐ ÁÎÄ ÒÅÁÄÙ ÂÙ ÓÐÒÉÎÇ-summer of ÎÅØÔ ÙÅÁÒȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ7Å ×ÉÌÌ 
ÂÅ ÒÏÃËÉÎÇ ÁÎÄ ÒÏÌÌÉÎÇ ÎÅØÔ ÓÕÍÍÅÒȢȱ 

http://www.colfaxrecord.com/user/23049


 
&ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÁÄÄÅÄ ÔÈÁÔ ÔÈÅ ÈÏÔÅÌ ×ÉÌÌ ÓÅÌÌ ÉÔÓÅÌÆ ÔÏ ÐÏÓÓÉÂÌÅ ÔÅÎÁÎÔÓ ȰÁÌÔÈÏÕÇÈ ÁÎÙÏÎÅ ÉÎÔÅÒÅÓÔÅÄ 
in moving into the space or potential angel-ÉÎÖÅÓÔÏÒÓȟȱ ÃÁÎ ÃÏÎÔÁÃÔ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÔÈÒÏÕÇÈ 
colfaxhotel.com. 
 
Ȱ) ÔÈÉÎË ÐÏÔÅÎÔÉÁÌ ÔÅÎÁÎÔÓ ×ÉÌÌ ÃÏÍÅ ÊÕÓÔ ÆÒÏÍ ÕÓ ×ÏÒËÉÎÇ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÃÉÔÙȟ ÔÈÅ ÒÅÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇ 
ÁÃÔÉÖÉÔÙ ÁÎÄ ÁÄÖÅÒÔÉÓÉÎÇȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ) ÆÅÅÌ ÓÔÒÏÎÇÌÙ ÔÈÁÔ ÔÈÅ ÒÉÇÈÔ ÓÔÒÁÔÅÇÉÃ ÓÔÏÒÅÓ ÁÒÅ 
ÇÏÉÎÇ ÔÏ ÃÏÍÅ ÔÏ ÍÅȢ )ȭÍ ÇÏÉÎÇ ÔÏ ×ÅÅÄ ÔÈÅÍ ÏÕÔ ÁÎÄ ÂÅ ÓÅÌÅÃÔÉÖÅȢȱ 
 
However, before the Colfax Hotel reopens, Figueroa would like to see a missing piece of 
history returned. 
 
Ȱ7ÅȭÒÅ ÌÏÏËÉÎÇ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÍÉÓÓÉÎÇ ÓÔÁÔÕÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÍÉÎÅÒȟȱ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ7Å ×ÏÕÌÄ ÌÉËÅ ÉÔ 
ÒÅÔÕÒÎÅÄȢȱ 
 
According to Colfax City Council minutes, permits were pulled in September for the exterior 
cleanup of the building, including new decking and railing, paint and new windows. The 
city held an abatement hearing in early September but continued the meeting for 45 days 
to monitor the cleanup process. The city may reduce enforcement of the abatement if 
Figueroa complies with a promised schedule of a 90-day cleanup. 
 
2ÏÎ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁȟ "ÒÉÁÎȭÓ ÆÁÔÈÅÒȟ ÉÓ ÈÅÌÐÉÎÇ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÊÅÃÔȢ 
 
Ȱ7ÅȭÒÅ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÃÅÓÓ ÏÆ ÃÌÅÁÎÉÎÇ ÕÐȟȱ ÔÈÅ ÅÌÄÅÒ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ ÓÁÉÄȢ Ȱ)ȭÄ ÌÉËÅ to get it painted 
ÂÅÆÏÒÅ ÔÈÅ ×ÉÎÔÅÒ ÃÏÍÅÓȢ )ÔȭÓ ÇÏÔ Á ÇÏÏÄ ÒÏÏÆ ÏÎ ÉÔ ÓÏ )ȭÍ ÎÏÔ ×ÏÒÒÉÅÄ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÔÈÁÔȢ 
 
Ȱ7ÅȭÒÅ ÂÕÙÉÎÇ ÁÌÌ ÔÈÅ ÍÁÔÅÒÉÁÌÓ ÁÎÄ ÌÕÍÂÅÒ ÌÏÃÁÌÌÙȟ ÆÒÏÍ (ÉÌÌÓ &ÌÁÔ ,ÕÍÂÅÒȟȱ 2ÏÎ &ÉÇÕÅÒÏÁ 
ÁÄÄÅÄȢ Ȱ7ÅȭÒÅ ÔÒÙÉÎÇ ÔÏ ËÅÅÐ ÅÖÅÒÙÔÈÉÎÇ ÌÏÃÁÌȢ 7ÅȭÒÅ ÇÏÉÎÇ ÔÏ ÇÅt some landscaping in there, 
ÍÁËÅ ÉÔ ÂÅÁÕÔÉÆÕÌ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅÎ ÇÅÔ ÓÏÍÅ ÂÕÓÉÎÅÓÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅÒÅȢ 4ÈÁÔȭÓ ÏÕÒ ÐÕÒÐÏÓÅȢȱ 
 


	00A 161026 Agenda
	02A Winterfest FLYER.
	02B PUHSD Measure L FAQ Sheet
	03A 160928 Minutes
	03B Cash Summary September 2016
	2017-03 Staff Report Cash Summary Sep 2016
	161026 Cash Summary Data Sept 2016

	06A Mink Creek HOA Proposal
	161026 SR Mink Creek
	161026 Agenda Request

	06B Fire Response Vehicle
	01 161026 SR Fire Dept Rescue
	02 161026 Resolution 44-2016 Fire Squad Purchase
	04 BFA Drawing 1
	05 Pricing and Lease Options

	06C Sewer Inspection Camera
	160927_Sewer Camera System Staff Report
	160927_SeeSnake Brochure
	160927_NAVITRACK Brochure
	160927_Furguson Quote

	06D Centennial Dam
	161026 SR Centennial Dam
	Bear River campground $$$

	06E Old Colfax Hotel
	161026 SR Hotel
	Article from the Colfax Record




